of the Beat Equipped High
Country and Will - Accoms]
- 1,500 Pupilai-Desoription |
cand . Its - €

h ral : tow f :the now High 8chool
fliding is boing: narrowed 0. an apex, which
arks the finishing touches to tho éxterior of the '
structure. -Wheor - school .opens next month tho
uilding will bo ready for occupancy. It will be
prips gguz-;tlaﬂotym;,iquipgg%qgel,:golg_:

Aprll; 1602, the sehool distitot ~voted §100,000-

new-High _'G}ndoi' butlding to -beused in con-

neotion with the' origingl structuip :orocted in |
1,188k, Work upon - thémew’ building -was bogun at
*.onee It 1a soparated . from the, “old  building-
By e court Terty | . feet .’ wide. .and
“18'¢onnected with it by an inclosed’ passagd in the-
‘coiitor. - The design is pure Romancsqud, aud the:
facndeshave beon so well studied that tho group-7
Ang of tho vari_bus-“oims is Buch a3 to make a har-
motiious whole, . Tho, faco of-the walls is of dark
“ -, brick, 1aid- ;\v%t_h- red mortde and trimmed with
. Maniton (Co! _.)l‘-.red sundsione. several ghndes
;- 1llghter: than_ the . brick, . thus TFiving o ‘bean-
tiful calor’ effeet; - 'Lho ohonings for-dodrs. and.
windows are deoply Yocessed and the. ‘panela and’
wmoldings “on the exterior surfacod aro. cnriched
with earvings {n kéoping with tho style of: archi-
teotute, | Onthonorth: front theie s a: central-
L “'towor 1407 feet In - hieight, and "on the southwest-
- -Jedrner is an obsorvatory, with.a rovolving copper
<+ oo, dosighed for astronomical, purposes, which
adds to the Pichu'osx uc appogrance of, thie build-

ing and is of suficieht attitudo for thé abserver 1o
£ purvey the'horizon in all dix G
- -Theintorior isso arranged-as to utilize in' theo
“'tho best manner, the whole of the old aund new
- buitdings, “which ave counccted - by a wide'in-
- wclogsed passage, or -hall, making fhem one com-
plete workshop. In the-basément.are lovated the
Junch-ani exercico rooms and also tho *heating
+ ‘sand'ventilating -apparatus, = On the first floor,
- noar the main entrance, is the office of the prin-
ceipal s and  adjoinibg it is  his  private
. ofMee,  which - is  provided with suitable
-‘closots and storagoe rooms, - In o contral location
is o large ,stml{ room, capable of seating 150
upils who “wil occu]pf' it during their stud
oura, The rest-of thisflooris taken up with
.. thirteen clags rooms and spacious halls, The sec-
< ond_story is arranged very—similarto the flrst, |
~" having & study room of the samo size and -fifteen
.. clasp rooms - I'ho principal work of the school is
" expected to bo dono on these two floors,
- -On-tho third flcor of tho new part is alarge
“auditorinm, which will Le supplicd with 1500
opoera chairg and fitted up with 8 stage syitable
%61 all ethool work, Adjoining tho rnudi-
torinm, atone end, are two Tooms which will bo
~uged” by the artclass, and at_the other end are
(4Wo - ‘Tooms -which will be used as re-
“tiring  rooms  from the stage, or can be
“mtilized: --for. - elass purposes, On  this
“floor in the old part of the building will be the
&!‘I}lﬂﬂSll}l“l,\\'_hlch is 45x70 feot and 18 feat high,
Thoe class rooms which now. open off from this

xoom will be utilized in connection with the gym-
c-pasitm work., There are study rooms on each
- floor, two laboratories on the first floor and two
-~ on the second. Cloak, cont aund toilet rooms nre
~-in'tho ceutral part of the firat and sccond floors.
*JThe corridors are wide and the stairways con-
- venient'and easy. An outside stairway from the
third T floor aud several fire-cscapes from each

- gtory. of the building will make - escape casy in
. c _ N ," 3 lel,!ﬂ!:]-ll I Il ] l . §
Sorwhon cerowded with pupils and mnuwm.—eﬂa—gi;

< cmptied in ton minuies, Thero are ten entraneces
“.-'to the building, and eadh class-room bas two doors
o roponing into” adjacent corridors, while the as-
gembly-rooin . is provided with four. By this
__.meansg change from class to elass as well as exit
.. dvem the buflding moay bormado quickly and with-
Coowtconfmgions — T —
2.The . interior finish is of hardwood in keeping
with the styloot work on the Interiér. High
"-?‘“5“{)‘{“ -']}5 lhsed in all. halls and rooms, and
s ooiwhon - blackboards “are uscd, they are mado. of
CToNATUuralsI|atE T Thia laboratortea m';(l other special.
= departinent. witlbe fitted’ up with tho latest and
best fixtures and - apparstus and every conveni-
£ ':let{?:‘-;v{ll;bs afforded for work in. those depart-
= — B —
“Whe - gstronomical observatory whon finjghed
Jwill: ba:the only: one in this “city, and Yrof,
o Buchanan expectsit to be one of the most pepu-
~Jarfeatures of the school, - 16is on_the top of a
. dgh towor where no tervestrigl object will inter-
-seet tha viow of tho socker after wisdom from
“tron highs L6 will bo fitted -with ‘a twenty-inch
+>telluric-blackbostdr-having & biass graduated
c-tameridian - and cthounted” in . the plane  of
L ghe Teolotic It —will— contaln— also AR
. imported speetroscope, consisting of 8 telescope, : O
C {linminated seale, adjnstable slit and reflecung © ¢
prism, by means of which two gpectra can Le
__ghown in tho fleld of view at ono time. An
—gquutoriattolescope with a five and three-quar- -
tors inch objective and o foeal length of six feet,
will be mounted in the observatory. It will have
o sgecker and four eyo pleces, the highest
power ofmwhich will enlarge an area uv-
ward of  onec-quarter million times. By
TTyneans of this apparatus individual
* observations may be made of single and doubic
-, plars, the nobulw, the volcanic and mountsinous
features of our moon and the magnifieence of the
giant planets, An hour in this obscrvatory un a |
fino nfght will give tho student o better knowl-
edgo o?tlte henvenly budics as they are than he

* eould learn from books alone in o week,

e now bullding, with ita large assembly hall,
its \\'ell-u]lpmnw lnboratoriie and recitation
rooms, will meet a-necd that has been pres-ing
more and more upon the School Board fur years.

= At ocenpaney by the High school will mark an- !
other forward step In the history of the fnstitution,

"~ ywhich has been ono of steady Progressmu alfive
oo 4t DIXLD Ingls6). No record is in existence of the -
-~ grumber of'1ts pupils in its first year, but 1o 1xju it
' bnd sixty-one students. )

“tpho geliool bullding then wag o two-story brick
. gtructure of two rooms, which continued to do
* “duty ns the High School building unul the
mer of 1872, when n ohe-gtory frame building
1liree roomg was built jnst south of the J
- bulldipog, Ir 1875 therc were 240 pupils and Bid
 gehool rooms wero overcrowded, Tho frome was
v removed and the brick building was enlarged to
*. nino rooms, aud for nine years this was made tu

=77 gnswer the purposos of the school.
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